311722

Holme Dale

Low Scales
Wigton CA7 3NE

FAQ Development Control

Copeland BC

The Market Hall

Market Place

Whitehaven CA28 7JG

E mail development.control@copeland.gov.uk

Dear Sirs

BIO MASS BOILER FLUE SPRINGFIELD FARM BIGRIGG FOR
MR R THOMPSON

Further to advice received from the Officer dealing with this site ( Chloe Unsworth), it
was agreed that a Minor Planning Application was required for the proposal, which
involves a new Bio Mass boiler and flue. It is the flue which attracts the need for an
application.

| attach documents below.

1.Application form signed on behalf of my client.

2.The plan fee of £234 paid by card today ( you will have the receipt).
3.Plans as proposed showing buildings and new flue location.

4 Site location plans at appropriate scale.

I have not included a Design and Access Statement, as | consider it does not apply
to this proposal.

In conclusion, | therefore look forward to receipt of the application, and if you have
any queries please let me know and | will be happy to answer the same.

Yours faithfully

Ccfile/Client RT



